



## Lakehead University Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences

### REQUEST REPORT

**Request Tracking Number:** 2014-HBS-3155  
**Request Title:** Convert Public Health to Health Sciences - Associated Program Changes

[DeAcTerm[EffectiveDate]] [DeAc[RequestEffectiveDate]]  
**Request Status:** In Workflow  
Request can't be split

### Request Contents

Type		Title
1.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health (Course Option)
2.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Course Option)
3.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Thesis Option)
4.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health (Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology)(Course Option)
5.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health with Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives)
6.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option)
7.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives)
8.	New Version of a Degree	Master of Public Health (Thesis Option)

### Request History

Workflow Step	Workflow Action	User	Change Made	Comments	Date
Initiator	Approved	Sarah Walker	Yes	Submitted to workflow	04/09/2014
Dean and Faculty Council Review Stage	Approved	Lori Livingston	No	Approved by Directors Committee on behalf of Faculty Council (December 5, 2013)	04/10/2014

### Supporting Documents

File Name	Uploaded By	Upload Date	Size
-----------	-------------	-------------	------

## Supporting Documents Audit Trail

File Name	User	Date	Action
-----------	------	------	--------

### Notes

Date	User	Note
------	------	------

1.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.CO - Master of Public Health (Course Option)
----	-------------------------	--

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.CO - Master of Public Health (Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.CO - Master of Public Health (Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> PUBL	<b>Major</b> PUBL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b>	<b>Specialization</b>
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.CO.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.CO.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Electives Four half-courses (2 FCEs) electives at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate Co-ordinator	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Electives

(c) Practicum Public Health 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)	Four half- <del>courses</del> - <i>course electives</i> (total 2.0 FCEs) <del>electives</del> at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate <del>Co-ordinator</del> <i>Coordinator</i> (c) Practicum <del>Public-</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)
--	---

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>

2.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.GERO.CO - Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Course Option)
----	-------------------------	--

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.GERO.CO - Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.GERO.CO - Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> PUBL	<b>Major</b> PUBL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b> GERO	<b>Specialization</b> GERO
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.GERO.CO.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.GERO.CO.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and

<p>(b) Electives Four half-courses (2 FCEs) electives at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate Co-ordinator</p> <p>(c) Practicum Public Health 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)</p> <p><b>Specialization in Gerontology</b> Students in the MPH program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; they will participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and they will do their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <i>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</i></p>	<p>Occupational Public Health</p> <p>(b) Electives Four half-<del>courses</del> <i>course electives</i> (total 2.0 FCEs) <del>electives</del> at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate <del>Co-ordinator</del> <i>Coordinator</i></p> <p>(c) Practicum <del>Public-</del> <i>Public-</i> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)</p> <p>Specialization in Gerontology Students in the <del>MPH</del> <i>Master of Public Health</i> program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; <del>they will</del>, participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and <del>they will do complete</del> their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <del>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</del></p>
--	--

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>

3.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.GERO.TH - Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Thesis Option)
----	-------------------------	--

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.GERO.TH - Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Thesis Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.GERO.TH - Master of Public Health (Specialization in Gerontology)(Thesis Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> PUBL	<b>Major</b> PUBL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b> GERO	<b>Specialization</b> GERO
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.GERO.TH.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.GERO.TH.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum and a thesis. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Practicum	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum and a thesis. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health

<p>Public Health 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs) (c) Thesis Public Health 5901 (9901) - Master's Thesis (2 FCEs)</p> <p><b>Specialization in Gerontology</b> Students in the MPH program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; they will participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and they will do their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <i>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</i></p>	<p>Health <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Practicum <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs) (c) Thesis <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5901 (9901) - Master's Thesis (2.0 FCEs)</p> <p>Specialization in Gerontology Students in the <del>MPH-</del><i>Master of Public Health</i> program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; <del>they will</del>, participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and <del>they will do complete</del> their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology.</p> <p><i>Note:</i> Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</p>
--	---

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>



4.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO - Master of Public Health (Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology)(Course Option)
----	-------------------------	---

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO - Master of Public Health (Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology)(Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO - Master of Public Health (Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology)(Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> PUBL	<b>Major</b> PUBL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b> NURS	<b>Specialization</b> NURS
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum placement in the area of nursing. Courses requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Course Option Electives Public Health 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum placement in the area of nursing. Courses requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health

<p>Prevention Public Health 5332 - Nursing Theory in Public Health Public Health 5337 - Nursing Leadership (c) Open Electives Two half-courses (total 1.0 FCE) electives at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate Co-ordinator (d) Practicum Public Health 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)</p> <p><b>Specialization in Gerontology</b> Students in the MPH program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; they will participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and they will do their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <i>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</i></p>	<p>(b) Course Option Electives <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5332 - Nursing Theory in Public Health <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5337 - Nursing Leadership (c) Open Electives Two half-<del>courses</del> <i>course electives</i> (total 1.0 FCE) <del>electives</del>-at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate <del>Co-ordinator</del> <i>Coordinator</i> (d) Practicum <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)</p> <p>Specialization in Gerontology Students in the MPH program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; <del>they will</del>, participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and <del>they will do complete</del> their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <del>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</del></p>
--	---

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>

5.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO-NP - Master of Public Health with Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives)
----	-------------------------	--

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO-NP - Master of Public Health with Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO-NP - Master of Public Health with Specializations in Nursing/Gerontology (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<b><i>Required Information</i></b>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> Public Health	<b>Major</b> Public Health
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b> Nursing/Gerontology	<b>Specialization</b> Nursing/Gerontology
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO-NP.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNUGE.CO-NP.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Nurse Practitioner Electives Public Health 5610 - Pathophysiology for the Nurse	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health

Printed: 04/10/2014

<p>Practitioner Public Health 5615 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis I Public Health 5616 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis II Public Health 5630 - Nurse Practitioner Roles and Responsibilities Public Health 5635 - Therapeutics I Public Health 5636 - Therapeutics II (c) Practicum Public Health 5840 (9840) - Nurse Practitioner Integrative Practicum (1.0 FCE)</p> <p><b>Specialization in Gerontology</b> Students in the MPH program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; they will participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and they will do their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <i>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</i></p>	<p>(b) Nurse Practitioner Electives <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5610 - Pathophysiology for the Nurse Practitioner <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5615 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis I <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5616 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis II <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5630 - Nurse Practitioner Roles and Responsibilities <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5635 - Therapeutics I <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5636 - Therapeutics II (c) Practicum <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5840 (9840) - Nurse Practitioner Integrative Practicum (1.0 FCE)</p> <p>Specialization in Gerontology Students in the <del>MPH</del> <i>Master of Public Health</i> program may apply for acceptance into the Collaborative Program with Specialization in Gerontology. They will take Gerontology 5710 - Research and Theory in Gerontology (half-course equivalent) in place of a Master of Public Health elective; <del>they will</del>, participate in Gerontology 5790 - Gerontology Research Seminar (non-credit), and <del>they will do complete</del> their practicum placement and project in the area of gerontology. <del>Master of Public Health students in the Thesis Option may be admitted to the Collaborative Graduate Program with Specialization in Gerontology; however, the Gerontology courses will need to be taken as extra courses in addition to the Master of Public Health program requirements.</del></p>
---	---

<u><b>Budgetary Considerations</b></u>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>

6.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.PUBLNURS.CO - Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option)
----	-------------------------	--

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.PUBLNURS.CO - Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.PUBLNURS.CO - Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> PUBL	<b>Major</b> PUBL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b> NURS	<b>Specialization</b> NURS
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNURS.CO.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNURS.CO.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum placement in the area of nursing. Courses requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Course Option Electives Public Health 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum placement in the area of nursing. Courses requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public-Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public-Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public-Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public-Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public-Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public-Health</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Course Option Electives <del>Public-</del>

<p>Public Health 5332 - Nursing Theory in Public Health  Public Health 5337 - Nursing Leadership  (c) Open Electives  Two half-courses (total 1.0 FCE) electives at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate Co-ordinator  (d) Practicum  Public Health 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)</p>	<p>Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention  Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5332 - Nursing Theory in Public Health  Health <del>Public</del> <i>Sciences</i> 5337 - Nursing Leadership  (c) Open Electives  Two half-<del>courses</del> <i>course electives</i> (total 1.0 FCE) <del>electives</del> at the graduate level selected in consultation with the Graduate <del>Co-ordinator</del> <i>Coordinator</i>  (d) Practicum <del>Public</del>  Health <i>Sciences</i> 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)</p>
--	--

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>

7.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.PUBLNURS.CO-NP - Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives)
----	-------------------------	---

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.PUBLNURS.CO-NP - Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.PUBLNURS.CO-NP - Master of Public Health with Specialization in Nursing (Course Option with Nurse Practitioner Electives) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> Public Health	<b>Major</b> Public Health
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b> Nursing	<b>Specialization</b> Nursing
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNURS.CO-NP.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.PUBLNURS.CO-NP. Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</del>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Nurse Practitioner Electives Public Health 5610 - Pathophysiology for the Nurse Practitioner	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public-</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public-</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public-</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public-</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public-</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public-</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Nurse Practitioner Electives <del>Public-</del>



Public Health 5615 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis I Public Health 5616 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis II Public Health 5630 - Nurse Practitioner Roles and Responsibilities Public Health 5635 - Therapeutics I Public Health 5636 - Therapeutics II (c) Practicum Public Health 5840 (9840) - Nurse Practitioner Integrative Practicum (1.0 FCE)	Health <i>Sciences</i> 5610 - Pathophysiology for the Nurse Practitioner <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5615 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis I <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5616 - Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis II <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5630 - Nurse Practitioner Roles and Responsibilities <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5635 - Therapeutics I <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5636 - Therapeutics II (c) Practicum <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5840 (9840) - Nurse Practitioner Integrative Practicum (1.0 FCE)
---	---

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>



8.	New Version of a Degree	MPH.TH - Master of Public Health (Thesis Option)
----	-------------------------	--

### Degree Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
MPH.TH - Master of Public Health (Thesis Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	MPH.TH - Master of Public Health (Thesis Option) <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2013</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Required Information</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences	<b>Institution Unit</b> Faculty of Health and Behavioural Sciences
<b>Degree Type</b> MPH	<b>Degree Type</b> MPH
<b>Major</b> PUBL	<b>Major</b> PUBL
<b>Minor</b>	<b>Minor</b>
<b>Specialization</b>	<b>Specialization</b>
<b>Rationale</b> MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.TH.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>MPH Calendar Changes (2013-2014) referred at 18Jan2013 Senate and approved at 14May2013 Senate meeting. Program change for MPH.TH.</del> <i>Converting Public Health courses to Health Sciences courses.</i>
<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum and a thesis. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses Public Health 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health Public Health 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis Public Health 5070 - Epidemiology I Public Health 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention Public Health 5211 - Public Health Ethics Public Health 5212 - Canadian Health Care System Public Health 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health (b) Practicum Public Health 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs)	<b>Requirements</b>  Students must complete a total of 7.0 FCEs, including a 400-hour practicum and a thesis. Course requirements include:  (a) Required Courses <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5010 - Foundations of Public and Population Health <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5030 - Research Methods, Design and Analysis <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5070 - Epidemiology I <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5210 - Health Promotion and Illness Prevention <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5211 - Public Health Ethics <del>Public-</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5212 - Canadian Health Care System <del>Public</del> Health <i>Sciences</i> 5213 - Environmental and Occupational Public Health

Printed: 04/10/2014

(c) Thesis Public Health 5901 (9901) - Master's Thesis (2 FCEs)	(b) Practicum <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5805 (9805) - Master of Public Health Practicum and Report (1.5 FCEs) (c) Thesis <del>Public</del> Health <del>Sciences</del> 5901 (9901) - Master's Thesis (2.0 FCEs)
--	--

<b><u>Budgetary Considerations</u></b>	
<b>CURRENT VERSION</b>	<b>PROPOSED VERSION</b>
<b>Student Enrolment</b>	<b>Student Enrolment</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b>	<b>Student Enrolment Other Units</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Additional Resources</b>	<b>Additional Resources</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Teaching Loads</b>	<b>Teaching Loads</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>TeachingSupport Services</b>	<b>TeachingSupport Services</b> <i>No effect.</i>
<b>Outside Support</b>	<b>Outside Support</b> <i>No effect.</i>